WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Public Hearing and Regular School Board Meeting Monday, April 28th, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. West Central School Media Center

President Caleb Baker called the Public Hearing for the 2025-26 Calendar to order at 6:00 p.m. Present: Chris Child, Wendy Miller, Josh VanSkyhawk. Absent: Caitlyn Reinking Also Present: Superintendent Rob Busch (via zoom), HS Principal Mr. Molumby, El Principal Mrs. Whealy, Board Secretary Lois Tyler and visitors.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. President Baker read the opening statement. There were no written comments or oral comments. Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 p.m. Motion carried with all ayes.

President Baker called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. Present: Chris Child, Wendy Miller, Josh VanSkyhawk. Absent: Caitlyn Reinking Also Present: Superintendent Rob Busch (via zoom), HS Principal Mr. Molumby, El Principal Mrs. Whealy, Board Secretary Lois Tyler and visitors.

Motion was made by Miller second by Child to approve the agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Motion was made by Child second by Miller to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Items on the Consent Agenda include: Previous Meeting Minutes, Monthly Bills, Board Expense Report 1 & 2, Revenue Report, Activity Summary Report, Open Enrollments, Special Education Contract, Annual Agreements, and Fundraisers: St. Government Pie a Teacher, Track shirts, Softball Ads, FBLA/FFA vending machine.

Public Forum: A community member brought up the new state legislation in regards to phones in the school. He wanted to bring the idea of smart watches and glasses up so that it was being discussed before a policy was put into place.

Staff Presentation: none

Board and Administration Communications/Reports: Mr. Adkins, Mrs. Whealy, Mr. Molumby and Mr. Busch provided their reports.

Personnel Actions: Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve Jon Monroe as the Secondary Language Arts teacher. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by Child to approve Amanda Phillips as an associate. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to accept Elaine Levendusky's resignation as cook at the end of the school year. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by Child to accept Duane Lowry's resignation as Head Girls BB coach. Motion carried with all ayes.

Old Business: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the bid from Squires Construction of \$15, 243 to remove and install ceiling tiles in the Band/Music Room. Motion carried with all ayes.

New Business: First reading of Board Policies is noted.

Motion was made by Child second by Miller to approve the 2025-26 Calendar. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve the 2025 Graduation List. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by Child to approve the Computer, Welding and FCS equipment using the Charter School Grant. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to table the bid to replace the NE sidewalk. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to not have the donated land evaluated for hazardous waste. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the hiring of another Student Summer Technology Assistant. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Child to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Agency. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve the AEA agreements: FY25 10 day, FY26(Bentley), FY26(Mueller), FY26 Service Agreement. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child second by Miller to approve the AEA Contract for Transfer of State Funding. Motion carried with all ayes.

Board Talking Points: The board is looking forward to May 9<sup>th</sup> for the Board Grill out at school. They are also excited to be able to help out at the JH UIC Vocal Festival and the JH Boys Conference Track meet. Motion was made by Child second by Miller to Adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Motion carried with all ayes.

The next meeting will be on May 19, 2025 at 6 p.m. in the West Central Media Center.

Respectfully submitted, Lois Tyler